
PEF-Vision Contract (Revised Pages 25 & 43) - Dkt# 080512-EQ9/12/200812:44:01 PMlage 1 of 1 

Ruth Nettles 

From: Stright. Lisa [Lisa.Stright@pgnmaiI.com] 
Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: Document.pdf 

Friday, September 12. 2008 10:41 AM 

Fed, Matthew; Gammon, David W (Marketing Employee); Burnett, John 

PEF-Vision Contract (Revised Pages 25 & 43) - Dkt# 080512-EQ 

This electronic filing is made by: 

John T. Burnett 
299 First Ave North 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 

john.bumett@pgnmail.com 

Docket No. 080512-EQ 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida 

Consisting of 3 pages. 

The attached document for filing are REVISED Pages 25 
and 43 to the Revised PEF-Vision contract filed on 
September 11,2008. 

<<Document.pdf>> 

Lisa Stright 
Regulatory Affairs Analyst - Legal Dept. 
Progress Energy Svc Co. 
106 E. College Ave., Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: (850) 521-1425 direct line 
1isa.strisht~pqnmaiI.com 

(727) 820-5184 

9/12/2008 

~ 



?jeptrruber 12,2008 

VIA ELECTRONIC F I L W  

2540 S h d  #I& Boulcvd 
' I ' t a f f ~ r ~ ~  FL 323994850 

I&: Petitifin for appmval af B negotiated purchase power contract with Vision / PL, 
L E ,  by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.; L)o 

Dear Ms. Cnle: 

an Sqpfemba 11 * 2008, 
filed reflecting suggestious from 
corredd version inadvmmtly 
Pages 25 a id  43 that were fied o 
herem 

gress-vim C0nfr;ct was 
by the parties. The 

on P a p  25 a d  43. Please replace 
1,2008 with &e corrected pages nttwhed 

mMk you for your u y u i u m ~  in tbis m a k .  P l w e  red fh ti, cnll me UI (727) 
820-51 84 should you have my queytrans. 

DOCVMEHT NUMBER-DATE 

0853 I SEP12," 

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK 



TABLE 2 
~ ..... .. ... .-. . .,. . .- I.,. - . . 

Credit C%ss Amount wr MW I AMountperMW c I 

25 

DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE 

0853 I SEP t2g 

FPSC-COMM!SSION CLERK 



A. 

B. 

C. 

ACBF i y  less than then no Monthly Capacity Payment 

M W - 0  

gteater than 69% bst Iw: than 89%, then 
be C D ~ C U ~ D C ~  by wing the following 

In &he mcnt that tho ACBP is epwl to or greater than 89%, ihcn the Monthly 
C~pci ty  Payment shall be mldated by using &e foIlowjng formula: 

MCP -W x CC 

WtlMO. 

MCP - Msnrlily Capacity Payment in dvllars. 

BCP = B e  Cqadry Payment in SMWMonth IW ypt.u:rlird. in 
Appendix B. 

ce = Committed Capafityul kW. 

43 


